



FELIPE LIMA

MARKETING

HEVY VEHICLE DRIVER

PROFILE

Hello, I am writing to express my interest in the available positions on the farms. I have experience as a truck driver, articulated trailer driver, grain loader, bus driver and I also worked for 6 months on a farm.

My decision to seek this opportunity in the United States is driven by the desire to improve my knowledge of the language and explore the culture in a new context and expand my professional experience. I am prepared to face challenges and work under pressure, always focusing on achieving the objectives established as a driver or in any area designated by the employer. I am committed to operational execution and safety in the workplace. I also deeply value teamwork and believe in the power of collaboration to achieve exceptional results.

I am confident that I can integrate harmoniously with your team for a positive and productive work environment.

I appreciate the opportunity to consider my candidacy for this position and look forward to discussing how my skills and experience can meet the needs of the team I will be working with. Please do not hesitate to contact me to schedule an interview.

25°C

Pred. nublado

note: I am leaving my number and email for contact.
email:felipealencar214@iclou.com

CONTACT

+5591982041537

Felipealencar214@icloud.com

Belém -Pará - Brasil

EDUCATION

2019
OPERATIONAL MOVEMENT
OF DANGEROUS GOODS

SKILLS

With a solid experience as a heavy vehicle driver, I am a committed, dedicated person who values safety and efficiency in transport. My communication and teamwork skills are strengths, allowing me to easily integrate into different environments and collaborate effectively with colleagues and superiors.

LANGUAGES

Basic English
Basic Spanish

WORK EXPERIENCE

2024 - PRESENT

Barbosa Mello construirian company

//area of the Valley

- hevy vehicle operator
- I transport the ore

2021 - 2022

Rodolipe logistics

dump truck driver

transported fertilizer grain from the ship to the factory

Brazilian army

2016 - 2017

Army truck driver

I was assigned to various missions by the barracks